ANALYSIS OF AGREEMENT CONTAINING
CONSENT ORDERS TO AID PUBLIC COMMENT
In the Matter of Casey’s General Stores, Inc.
File No. 211-0028, Docket No. C-4742

I ntroduction

The Federal Trade Commission (“Commission”) has accepted for public comment,
subject to final approval, an Agreement Containing Consent Orders (“Consent Agreement”) from
Casey’s General Stores, IncCésey’s) andBuck’s Intermediate Holdings, LLC and Steven
Buchanan“Bucky’s,” and collectively, the “Respondents”). The Consent Agreement is
designed to remedy the anticompetitive effects that likely would result from Caseptssed
acquisition of retail fuel assets from Bucky’s

Under the terms of the proposed Decision and Order (“Order”) contained in the Consent
AgreementRespondents must divest certain retail fuel assets in tmamarkets in Nebraska
and lowa Respondents must complete the divestiture witBinays after the closing of the
acqusition. The Commission and Respondents have agreed to an Order to Maintain Assets that
requires Respondents to operate and maintain each divestiture outlet in the normal course of
business through the date the upfront buyers acquire the divested assets.

The Commission has placed the Consent Agreement on the public record for 30 days to
solicit comments from interested persons. Comments received during this period will become
part of the public record. After 30 days, the Commission will review the coramesgived and
decide whether it should withdraw, modify, or make the proposed ©mndér

I. The Respondents

Respondent Casey’s, a publicly traded company headquartered in Ankeny, lowa, owns
and operates roughly 2,200 retail fuel outlets and convenience stores in 16 Midwestern states,
primarily lowa, Missouri and lllinois Casey’s convenience stores operate under the Casey’s
name, and its retail fuel outlets sell under unbranded fuel banners.

Respondent Bucky’s a family-owned chain of retail fuel outlegsxd convenience stores
headquartered in Omaha, Nebraska. It has approximately 170 stores in its network, including 94
company operated sites, and currently operates the largest chain of convenienae thi®res
Omaha metrarea under the Bucky’'s name, with additional stores in Chicdljagis. Bucky’s
retail fuel outlets sell under a variety of thjpdrty branded and unbranded fuel banners.

[1I. The Proposed Acquisition

On November 8, 2020, Case¥ntered into an agreement to acquire certain retail and
wholesale fuel assets from Buckynsd related entities (the “Acquisition”). The Commission’s
Complaint alleges that the Acquisition, if consummated, would violate Section 7 of the Clayton
Act, as amended, 15 U.S.C. § 18, and that the Acquisition agreement constitutes a violation of
Section 5 of the Federal Trade Commission Act, as amended, 15 U.S.C. § 45, by substantially



lessening competition for the retail sale of gasoline in sk marketsn Nebraska and lowa,
and by substantially lessening competition for the retail sale of dieséh fioelr



repeated interactions give retail fuel outlets familiarity with how their competitors price and how
changing prices affect fuel sales.

Entry into each relevant market would not be timely, likely, or sufficient to deter or
counteract the anticompetitive effects arising from the Acquisition. Significant entry barriers
include the availability of attractive real estate, the time and cost associated with constructing a
new retail fuel outlet, and the time associated with obtaining necessary permits and approvals.

V. The Consent Agreement

The proposed Ordevould remedy the Acquison’s likely anticompetitive effects by
requiring Casey’s to divest certain Casey’s and Bucky’s retail fuel assets to Wesigral@l
and Danco Il, LLC (collectively “Western Oilth each local market. Western @ilan
experienced operator or supplier of retail fuel sited will be a new entrant into the local
markes.

The proposed Ordeequires that the divestiture be completed no later than 10 days after
Casey’'sconsummates the Acquisitiomhe proposed Order further requires Casagts
Bucky’s to maintain the economic viability, marketability, and competitiveness of each
divestiture asset until the divestiture to Western Oil is complete.

In addition to requiring outlet divestitures, the proposed Order requires Respondents to
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